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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

U.S. Army Corps of Enginears
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20314-1000

REPLY TO

‘ ATTENTION OF: .
Military Programs 04 WAR B93

Elizabeth H. Haskell

Secretary of Natural Resources
Commonwealth of Virginia

P.O. Box 1475

Richmond, Virginia 23212

Dear Ms. Haskell:

I am writing to discuss the need for some of the work done
by State Water Control Board personnel at Department of Defense
installations to be included in the estimates presented in the
Defense and State Memorandum of Agreement/Cooperative Agreement
which was submitted to my staff in November 1992.

About three years ago the Commonwealth of Virginia and the
United States Department of Defense (DoD) entered in an
agreement called the Defense and State Memorandum of Agreement
or DSMOA. The DSMOA was the first step of a two part process
which provided DoD funds to Virginia for oversight services at
DoD installations. The services eligible for funding were
listed in the DSMOA. 1In mid 1990 the DSMOA was signed by
Cynthia V, Bailey, Executive Director, Virginia Department of
Waste Management, on behalf of the Commonwealth of Virginia and
William H. Parker, III, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense
(Environment), on behalf of DoD.

To receive funds, the Commonwealth had to submit a
Cooperative Agreement (CA) grant application, the second part of
the DSMOA/CA process. The first Cooperative Agreement funded
the period from January 1, 1991, through December 31, 1992. But
estimates displayed in that CA only included work anticipated to
be done by the Virginia Department of Waste Management. No cost
estimates were shown for the State Water Control Board. The
same situation exists for the second CA submitted by the
Commonwealth for the period January 1, 1993, through December
31, 1994.

The Navy has requested that estimates be included in the CA
for DSMOA/CA oversight services performed by the State Water
Control Board at Navy installations. The enclosed letter
identifies the installations and numbers of tanks which would be
eligible for DSMOA/CA funding. Not all tanks are eligible. The
key to eligibility rests with the type of funds used to work on
the tanks. Each of the military services has this information
for their installations-and can provide it to the Commonwealth
if requested. = '
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Because the DSMOA was signed on behalf of the Commonwealth
and because a primary goal of the DSMOA is to have one Virginia
agency act as the lead for all the agencies which are involved,

I ask that Virginia incorporate the State Water Control Board
information in the second CA which was prepared by the Virginia
Department of Waste Management. The CA revisions should include
estimates for all eligible services which the State Water

Control Board intends to perform at DoD installations named in
Attachment A of the DSMOA.

Please telephone Mr. Stephen Mlller at (202) 272-1176 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

()'{? Eé%juchL. FATEN)

Michael H. Fellows

Colonel, Corps of Engineers

Chief, Environmental Restoration
Division

Directorate of Military Programs

Enclosure
Copy Furnished:

Richard N. Burton, Virginia State Water Control Board
William L. Woodfin, Jr., Virginia Department of Waste Management
Bill Judkins, NAVFACENGCOM -~ Washington, DC ‘

» Paul Rakowski, NAVFACENGCOM = LANTDIV
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY TELEPHONE NO:
ATLANTIC DIVISION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND (804) 445-4685

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 23581 18287 1N REPLY REFER TO:

5090
1821 SDC srw

FEB 12 1993

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Mr. Stephen P. Miller

Installation Restoration Branch
Environmental Restoration Division
Attn: CEMP-RI

20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000

Re: Virginia Department of Waste Management application for
renewal of DSMOA/CA

Dear Mr. Miller:

As discussed with Ms. Nina Johnson of my office on February 4,
1993, a large component of the Atlantic Division’s current
Defense Environmental Restoration Program is the DERA funded
investigation and remediation of underground storage tanks. As
this program is implemented by the Virginia Water Control Board
and not the Virginia Department of Waste Management, the DERA
funded underground storage tank (UST) work has not been included
in Virginia‘’s Cooperative Agreement. Future consolidation of
both agencies into the Virginia Department of Environmental

Quality (Apr 1993) we hope will aid in correcting this current
situation.

Due to resource limitations, the State Water Control Board does
have difficulty in providing oversight of the Navy’s underground
storage tank program in a timely manner. We currently have
numerous reports awaiting State review, and many of these were
submitted six months to a year ago.

We are very interested in expanding the scope of services
provided under the DSMOA/CA to include oversight of the Navy'’s
DERA funded UST program. We feel that providing resources to the
VDWM/Water Control Board should result in more timely reviews of
Site Characterizations and Corrective Action Plans, and foster a
better working relationship between those two agencies upon
consolidation and the Navy.

Enclosed is a project information spreadsheet for UST work in the
Commonwealth of Virginia for 1993-1996. These costs are for DERA
funded activities (study, design, and remediation of UST sites).
As discussed, please provide this information to the Commonwealth
in your comments on the Cooperative Agreement. Your assistance

Quality Performance . .. Quality Results
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Re: Virginia Department of Waste Management application for
renewal of DSMOA/CA

in encouraging the State to include USTs in their scope of
services would be greatly appreciated. The LANTDIV point of
contact for the UST program is Mr. Steve Chambliss at

(804) 445-4685.

Sincerely,

P. A. RAKOWSKI, P.E.

Head

Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Quality Division

Enclosure

Copy to:

CNO Code N45

COMNAVFACENGCOM Code 18
COMNAVBASE Norfolk Code N4
CHESNAVFACENGCOM Code 18

VDWM (K. C. Doss, Erica Dameron)



DSMOASUM.XLS

l

[

1993-1996 DERA PROGRAM PROJECTION

FOR VIRGINIA UST PROJECT SITES
NUMBER ANNUAL PROJECT| COSTS | ($000)
ACTIVITY SITES 93 94 95 96 TOTAL
Naval Depot, Norfolk 4 376 405 725 225 1731
Naval Station, Norfolk 9 1610 1420 1010 1625 5665
NAS Oceana 13 1760 1440 1620 2900 7720
Norfolk Naval Shipyard 7 550 565 495 1100 2710
NSGA Northwest 2 180 35 330 650 1195
FCTC Dam Neck 3 210 30 330 650 1220
NAB Little Creek 10 1100 1010 280 1960 4370
NSC Norfolk 7 510 1530 480 240 2760
NWS Yorktown 8 685 95 685 1650 3115
TOTALé 6981 6530 5955 11020 30486
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